UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS
MARINE AIR GROUND TASK FORCE TRAINING COMMAND
MARINE CORPS AIR GROUND COMBAT CENTER
BOX 788100
TWENTYNINE PALMS, CALIFORNIA 92278-8102

5800

CG

28 Jan 11
From: Commanding General, MCAGCC, Twentynine Palms
To: Major Pietro P. Scarselli, XXX XX 4846/5803, USMC
Via: Commanding Officer, Headquarters Battalion, MCAGCC,

Twentynine Palms

Subj: NOTIFICATION OF SEPARATION PROCEEDINGS IN THE CASE OF
PIETRO P. SCARSELLI XXX XX 4846/5803 USMC

Ref: (a) SECNAVINST 1920.6C
(b) MCO P5800.16A
(c) Ltr, LtGen Flynn, dtd 18 Jan 11

1. Pursuant to paragraph 13d of reference (a) and paragraph
4006 of reference (b), the Show Cause Authority, after reviewing
the allegations, has determined that a Board of Inguiry be
convened. You are hereby notified that a Board of Inquiry is
being convened to consider your case, and that separation
proceedings have been initiated.

2. The specific reasons for separation to be considered by the
Board are substandard performance of duty and misconduct, or
moral or professional dereliction as evidenced by the following:

a. Substandard performance of duties, as evidenced by
Failure to demonstrate acceptable qualities of leadership
required of an officer of your grade; and

b. Misconduct or Moral or Professional Dereliction, as
evidenced by the commission of a military offense which could be
punished by confinement of 6 months or more.

3. Per reference (a), you are notified of the following:

a. That you may submit a rebuttal or decline to make a
statement.

b. That you may submit a resignation in lieu of separation
processing.

c. That you have the right to confer with appointed
counsel.



Subj: NOTIFICATION OF SEPARATION PROCEEDINGS IN THE CASE OF
PIETRO P. SCARSELLI XXX XX 4846/5803 USMC

d. That you will, upon request, be provided copies of the
records or documents to be forwarded to SECNAV to support the
proposed separation, provided the documents would not be exempt
from release under any provisions of the Freedom of Information
Act and Privacy Act. Classified documents may be summarized.

€. You have the right to waive subparagraphs a, b, ¢, and
d, and that failure to respond shall constitute waiver of the
rights in these subparagraphs:

f. You have until 4 February to respond to this
notification. Per reference (a), declination to respond shall
constitute a waiver of rights and appropriate notation shall be
made. Per the specially negotiated provision of the pretrial
agreement, notification shall be deemed to have taken place on 4
February 2011 for the purposes of holding the Board of Inquiry
within 30 days of notification.
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On 28 January 2011, I was provided the above documentation,
and notified that separations proceedings hage been igitiated.




